Longview Soccer Club

Meeting minutes July 7, 2022

Attendance: Mac, Jak, Lori, Jill, Ron, Jenn, Erin Brunelle (CR)

6:10 Call to order

- The meeting minutes for June 2022 were approved with the amendment of: Mac found some marker flags in the garage.
- Mac submitted a document to Parks and Rec for approval. It is a Neighborhood Park Acceptance Agreement for a 50/50 grant to purchase a new set of goals for over \$6000.00. LSC is to pay 100% of the cost up front and the grant is for the City of Longview to reimburse LSC for half the total cost. Mac is waiting to get the grant approved by the city before purchasing any goals.

Treasurer report:

- \$49394.34 in checking / \$7220.43 in savings
- Pd CYSA for refs (cant read my writing for the amount oops)
- Pd United Cite Services.
- May 26, 2022 UCS was called to remove all portapotties.
- Need to bill Longview School District for MM games.
- Women's league needs to send Jak info for how many games were played (@50.00 per game) so Jak can bill that league

Registration:

509 kids are registered. The upper division will combine U13-15 and be Co-ed again.
Will reopen on Friday pending team availability. If there are spaces available on a team then that age group will be opened up.

Color Run Update:

- Color Run will be September 10, 2022. First heat starts at 10am and goes through 3pm. There will be several color wars throughout the event.
- It was requested to CYSA to have all Longview teams at 7th Ave and have as many game as we could at 7th so the whole CYSA would have a chance to participate if they wanted to.

Fields:

- James will do a new field layout.
- Jill will get the number of teams to James so he knows how many fields to create for each age division.
- New tractor is broken. The back wheels are frozen up.
- James will recontact the city to request they assist with mowing fields 5 and 6.
- The sprinker system is up and running. Ron is working on replacing any needed sprinkler parts.

Christmas Parade:

- Shauna wanted LSC to participate in the Christmas parade.
- Shauna and Ron have access to a trailer to create a float.
- Need to get together to plan ideas, how many people should they expect, and make a plan for participating in the event.

Parking Lot Sale:

- Parking lot sale organized by Jak and Kristi to be held July 30, 2022 at 7th Ave from 9:00a-5:00p.
- Requesting useable household items, wearable clothing.
- Jak will reach out to the chamber.
- Jak asked what LSC wanted to get rid of. It was agreed to put the following items in the sale: the brown chairs, light blue chairs, and other older items from the CKC room that have been in storage for too many years.
- Proceeds are designated for maintenance and facilities.
- Jak is hoping someone will wear Dribble.

Facilities and Maintenance:

- Jak called to get portapotties for the season. Note there is still on portapottie by field 4 that was never removed as requested.
- Equipment room door code needs to be changed. Someone keeps gaining access, opening bathroom doors, and the bathrooms are getting vandalized.
- It was agreed to remove the bathroom key from the equipment room. (Which was done after this meeting.)
- Security cameras: 4 black exterior cameras, 1 interior camera, cost is about \$289.00.
 - \circ $\,$ Mac can get BLINK cameras and have free video footage storage.
 - \circ $\;$ Jak will purchase the cameras.

Zoom:

• An annual \$149.00 membership was purchased for the LSC meetings. The code is LSCMAC22.

New Business:

- Discussing the pouring of a strip of concrete from the parking lot entrance to the storage building in the center of the fields. Angel Orozco from Timberbarons estimated it would be about \$15k-\$20k. He suggested applying for the neighborhood grant for this project in 2023.
- Jackie Blair resigned from the coach registrar. Coach registrar clears coaches and makes sure they get their trainings and certifications completed.
- OPEN POSITIONS:
 - Coach registrar
 - o Secretary
 - Development coordinator.
- Erin Brunelle with Castle Rock advised when the coaches register they get an email stating what they need to get done.
- Coaches MUST renew their coaching certifications.

- LSC Coaches meeting is Tuesday August 16th at 5:30p and 7:00p
- 2^{Nd} sponsor turn in will be Friday, August 26^{th} from 5:30p-7p
- Jerseys will be handed out Sept 7th. Jak will assist with getting jerseys from Little Indian if needed.

Meeting adjorned (But I failed to capture time adjourned).

Jenn Jolly submitted these meeting notes.